

RABIA SANA

MBBS, FCPS (Neurology)

B -35 Moinabad No 2, Model Colony, Karachi, Pakistan 0092 3332947789 Rabiasana04@live.com PMDC No.: 61187-S CPSP Fellowship No.: Neu-20-26058

Objectives

 Certified by The College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan in Neurology. Specialized in the prevention and non-surgical management of Neurological conditions in patients of all ages. Experienced medical professional deeply committed to providing efficient and high-quality care to patients. Aiming to apply and expand my knowledge, broaden my horizons and achieve personal and professional growth by working in a multi-disciplinary setup.

Skills

- Strong verbal and written communication.
- Extremely organized.
- Eager to update knowledge.
- Commitment towards caring for patients and providing them with best medical services.
- Knowledge of medical laws and ethical standards of medical care.

• Knowledge of the safety measures and hygiene conditions to be maintained under medical care.

Professional Registration

• Registered as Fellow of the Colleges in the Subject of Neurology with Saudi Commission for Health Specialist

Education

FCPS Neurology	
College of Physicians and Surgeons, Pakistan	2020
M.B,B.S	
Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi,	2012
Pakistan	2012
Higher Secondary School	
Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi,	2006
Pakistan	
Secondary School Certificate	
Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary	2004
Education Islamabad	

Experience

Civil Hospital Karachi, Pakistan

May 2012 to April 2013

Intern

- Rotated in the Departments of General Medicine, General Surgery, Pulmonology, gynecology and Accident and Emergency.
- Responsible for attending Outpatient Clinics and Accident and Emergency under supervision.
- Responsible for receiving patients, taking a comprehensive history and conducting a thorough examination, making diagnoses and conducting relevant investigations and management under supervision.
- Presenting cases in ward rounds.
- Giving presentations on common diseases and their management.
- Procedures performed: Venepuncture, arterial gases, intravenous cannulation, ascitic tap, pleural tap, chest tube insertion, urethral catheterization

Patel Hospital, Karachi

July 2014 to June 2016

Post-Graduate Resident (General Medicine)

 Attending Outpatient clinics and Accident and Emergency Departments, assessing patients and deciding on investigation and management.

- Receiving patients in ward and formulating a plan for diagnosis and management.
- Presenting and discussing cases in ward rounds.
- Conducting bedside teaching for interns and medical students.
- Presenting research articles, management guidelines and problem cases in departmental meetings.
- Presenting and defending cases in Clinical-Pathological Conferences attended by doctors from all medical and allied wards of the hospital.
- Procedures performed: Lumbar puncture, ascitic tap, pleural tap, chest tube insertion, pleural biopsy.
- Procedures observed: Upper GI Endoscopy, Colonoscopy, Bronchoscopy, Renal biopsy, bone marrow biopsy

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi, Pakistan

July 2016 to June 2019

Post-Graduate Resident (Neurology)

- Attending Outpatient clinics and Accident and Emergency Departments, assessing patients and deciding on investigation and management.
- Receiving patients in ward and formulating a plan for diagnosis and management.
- Presenting and discussing cases in ward rounds.
- Conducting bedside teaching for interns and medical students.
- Presenting research articles, management guidelines and problem cases in departmental meetings.
- Presenting and defending cases in Clinical-Pathological Conferences attended by doctors from all medical and allied wards of the hospital.

- Interpreting Electroencephalograms.
- Procedures performed: Lumbar puncture, nerve conduction studies.
- Procedures observed: Nerve biopsy, muscle biopsy, plasma exchange, visual evoked potentials

SENIOR REGISTRAR NEUROLOGY:

- working as Senior Registrar of Neurology at Sir Syed College of Medical Sciences for Girls Karachi. (March 2021 to Dec 2021).
- Working as Consultant Neurology (Non-full-timer) at Agha Khan university hospital, Karachi. (May 2021 to Aug 2021)

NEUROLOGY SPECIALIST:

• Currently working as Neurology Specialist at Heera General Hospital Macca. (29 May 2022 till date).

Publications/ Research Activities

- 2021. Relationship between cerebrospinal fluid protein level and electrophysiologic abnormalities in the acute inflammatory demyelinating polyradiculoneuropathy variant of Guillain-Barre syndrome. GMS German Medical Science — an Interdisciplinary Journal. ISSN 1612-3174. Wajid Jawaid ,Rabia Sana ,Sumera R. Umer ,Qamar Nisa ,Mehwish Butt ,Naila Shahbaz
- 2019. Prevalence of obesity in patients suffering from migraine. International Journal of Research in Medical Sciences, 7(12), 4748-4752. Sidra J. Faruqi, Naila N. Shahbaz, Muhammad Yahya, Mehwish A. Butt, Faizan H. Memon, Syed G. Ali, Rabia Sana

- 2018. Juvenile Myoclonic Epilepsy Presenting with Neurocognitive Impairment: A case report. Cureus, 10(3): e2271. Sarfraz A. Mahesar, Hira F Akbar, Husnain Abid, Rabia Sana
- Reviewer for the Cureus Journal of Medical Science

Poster Presentation

 Presented an oral poster presentation on 'METASTATIC HEPATOMA PRESENTING AS DORSAL MYELOPATHY, A Case Report, at the 26th Annual Neurology Conference, Karachi 2019.

References

Professor Naila Naeem Shahbaz
Chairperson, Department of Neurology

Dow University of Health Sciences and Dr. Ruth KM Pfau Civil Hospital Karachi

 Dr. Qamar un Nisa Assistant Professor, Department of Neurology Dow University of Health Sciences and Dr. Ruth KM Pfau Civil Hospital Karachi